Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin (SPAC/PSPC)

Sent: October 7, 2020 12:36 PM

To: Rowe, Brandan; Van Houten, Leah (HC/SC)

Cc: Freeman, Tyler (SPAC/PSPC)

Subject: RE: Question: local stakeholder interest in supporting COVID-19 efforts

Hey Brandon — adding Tyler from my team who is covering Atlantic region.

From PSPC side, we would encourage the company to register for updates on RFPs for all Covid procurement at this site:
https://buyandsell.gc.ca/supplying-goods-and-services-in-support-of-canada-s-response-to-covid-19

Feel free to share more specifics if/when you have them, | am happy to ask our officials for more information if there is
an ongoing conversation with PSPC. But from the approvals side we differ to Health.

Thanks,
Caitlin

Caitlin Mullan-Boudreau

Director of Operations , Office of the Minister of Public Services & Procurement

Directrice des opérations, Bureau de la Ministre des Services publics et de 'Approvisionnement
613-462-7683

From: Rowe, Brandan [mailto:Brandan.Rowe@qpc-cpr.gc.ca]

Sent: October 7, 2020 12:30 PM

To: Van Houten, Leah {HC/SC) <leah.vanhouten@canada.ca>; Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin {SPAC/PSPC) <caitlin.mullan-
boudreau@canada.ca>

Subject: Question: local stakeholder interest in supporting COVID-19 efforts

Hi Leah and Caitlin,

GEDS didn’t note your Atlantic Desks, so | hope you can help out with a question or if you can direct me to your team’s
Atlantic Desk, that would also be great!

Dom is meeting with a stakeholder tomorrow who is has received some form of approval from HC regarding vaccines.
I’'m speaking the company’s lawyer today to get a better sense of what the full situation (something may be ‘jammed’),
but if you have any holding information on how local businesses can support the efforts of the government during
COVID-19, it would be greatly appreciated.

Thanks!
Brandan Rowe
Senior Policy and Communications Advisor | Conseiller principal en politique et communication

Office of the Minister of Intergovernmental Affairs | Cabinet du ministre des Affaires intergouvernementales
613.558.4673
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